TO: Undergraduate Studies Committee and Undergraduate Academic Affairs
FROM: Lewis Department of Humanities

DATE: March 13, 2012

RE: New specialization within the Humanities major

Digital Humanities

A student pursuing this specialization will choose (with advisor approval) eight
courses in humanities with a digital/technological orientation, such as the
following existing and new courses (which also are or will be available to all
undergraduates as general education upper-level humanities electives):

Existing Courses

HIST 375 History of Computing

HIST 382 Technology in History 1500 to 1850

HIST 383 Technology in History from 1850 to the present
HIST 380 Topics: Gender and Technological Change

COM 380/532 Rhetoric of Technology

COM 380 Topics: Humanizing Technology

COM 380 Topics: Social Networks

PHIL 374 Ethics in Computer Science

COM/PHIL 377 Communication Law & Ethics

New Courses

PHIL 380 Topics: Philosophy of Technology
LIT 380 Topics: Literature of Technology
HUM 380 Topics: Intro to Digital Humanities
HUM 380 Topics: Digital Media Studies

HUM 380 Topics: Digital Game Theory



